
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: September 16, 2025 

To: Honorable Mayor & City Council 

CC: Dave Bennett, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jeff Schroepfer, Police 
Chief; Mikayla Schmidt, Interm Community Development Director; Lynette 
Peterson, City Clerk; Michelle Mahowald, Communications & Human Resources 
Director; Natalie Draper, Director of Library; Brenda Angelstad, Finance Director; 
Chris Hood, City Attorney 

From: Ben Martig, City Administrator 

RE: “Supplemental Agenda Background Memo” for September 16, 2025 No. 2. 

 
 
Summary Report: 
The following is an update on agenda items as supplemental background agenda 
information made available for Tuesday September 16, 2025: 
 
2.  25-511 2026-2027 Budget Worksession. 
Please see the updated CIP.  Bridge Square has been moved from 2027 to 2030. 
 
Please see the updated presentation.  Slides #37-41, related to the NCRC building, 
were the only additions to the presentation. 
 
 
 


